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2% June 1904.
Dear Burdon Sanderson,
Gamlen tells me that there is a sum of 60 payable to the
Regius Frofessor of Vedieine. Ferhape as some of the duties of
the Chair have been performed during the interregnum by Frof. Arthur
Thomson I may venture to suggest that this sum er part of it, should
be paid to him. :

Ag 1 am iust starting for the Ceontinent is will be best if you
will kindly communicate with Gamlenm University Chest Office.

Yours very truly,

V4 ; D. B Menro.
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